

From: John Mitchell

To: John Kennedy

Date: August 10, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0186-EX-PL-2005

Message:

Dear Mr. Kennedy

LM will modify the STA to reduce the potential number of Satellites. The STA request the addition of the following two satellites

IA-6

AMC-9

This STA was previously approved for the use of IA-7. Therefore this STA modifies the request to 3 satellites.

In response to your second question.

AMC-9 needs to be used immediately for this application and at least through 30 September 2005

IA-6 and AMC-9 will be used 1 Oct- 30 Nov 2005 with the potential of using IA-7 in that timeframe dependent upon service providers.

Please contact me if there is any additional questions

John Mitchell

john.e1.mitchell@lmco.com